Jessica Dussard

From: Brian D. Rafferty

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 11:26 AM

To: Jessica Dussard

Subject: FW: Sourcewell Proposal* - Monroe Towmaster Trailer

Brian Rafferty, cprp
Fleet Division Manager | Engineering & Public Works

P (847) 923-6636 M (224) 220-4034
Vehicle Maintenance Facility | 714 S. Plum Grove Road, Schaumburg, IL 60194
Village of Schaumburg | Progress Through Thoughtful Planning

From: Dennis Tovar <dtovar@mccannonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 9:45 AM

To: Thomas Doonan <TDoonan@schaumburg.com>; Brian D. Rafferty <brafferty@schaumburg.com>
Cc: Mike Hart <mhart@mccannonline.com>; Diann Pemberton <dpemberton@mccannonline.com>
Subject: Sourcewell Proposal* - Monroe Towmaster Trailer

CAUTION: This email is from outside the organization.
Use caution before opening any links or attachments.

Mr. Doonan,

We appreciate the opportunity to provide the SOURCEWELL PROPOSAL below, for the Village of
Schaumburg Public Works Operations.

The only cost not included - is the New Plate or Transfer Plate cost as it will change by yearly quarter
and the delivery time.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Dennis Tovar — Territory Manager / Heavy Equipment Group

Mobile: (630) 774-8830 | Email: dtovar@mccannonline.com

McCann Industries Inc., 1360 N Rand Rd. / Wauconda, IL 60101

COME VISIT OUR NEW >> WAUCONDA EQUIPMENT PARTS & SERVICE DEPT. / 815-385-0420

Mike Hart, Service Manager / Rob Leo, Parts Manager

ZZTNCccann

Serving the Constructor

BUCHER
municipal 1aKeUCH ] OUWPTASTER:

BASED ON SOURCEWELL CONTRACT #121918-MNR - 16% DISCOUNT

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG
101 SCHAUMBURG CT.



SCHAUMBURG, IL. 60193-1899

Towmaster Build Instructions - 45,000LB CAPACITY

$32,245.00 - 1 Base Model - T-30LP

+ 1,440.00 - 24 Deck Length - IN FEET

.. Included - 24 Decking Type - 2" Nominal Oak

.. Included - Width - 102" Wide

+ 875.00 - 1 Beavertail - 7' 6" Double Break, Cleated Style
+ 5,994.00 - 3 Axles - 15K Oil Bath

.. Included - 3 Brakes - Electric

.. Included - 12 Tires - 215/75R 17.5 (H)

.. Included - 12 Wheels - 8 Bolt, Outboard, Hub Piloted, Steel
+ 395.00 - 2 Jack - Dual 25k 2 speed jacks

.. Included - 1 Lights - L.E.D.

.. Included - 1 Plug - 7 Pole Round 1 Hitch/Neck - 3" Pintle
.. Included - 2 Ramps - 6' Cleated Style (double break bvt. only).
.. Included - 1 Ramp Color - Equipment Red

.. Included - 1 Trailer Color - Equipment Black

+ 210.00 - 14 Tie Downs - D-Rings / 7 Each Side
$41,159.00 - Total List Price

(6,585.00) - Less 16% Sourcewell Discount

$34,574.00 - Sub-Total

+ 1,575.00 - Factory Freight

+ 1,367.00 - Dealer Pre-Delivery Set-Up

+ 500.00 - Local Delivery

$38,016.00 - Total Delivered Price



